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"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 

 

 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
From:  Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator 
 
Date:  November 8, 2011 
 
Re:  Rider’s Club of Muscatine 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:   The following information addresses the request of the Riders Club of 
Muscatine. 
 
BACKGROUND:  The Rider’s Club of Muscatine made a presentation at the October 13th In-
Depth meeting asking for waiver of the fees associated with the Taxi Ordinance.  The following 
information is our attorney’s suggested format to address this issue should the City Council wish 
to proceed. 
 
One way to allow a non-profit to have multiple licenses without making wholesale 
changes to the Code would be to simply modify the fee schedule under Title 5, 
Section 15 to make two categories for taxicab licenses. Currently the license is $30 
a vehicle with a $5,000 bond and assorted insurance requirements. The City could 
take the existing license and call it "Taxicabs" with the same fee, bond and 
insurance, then add a new category titled something along the lines of "501(c)(3) 
Taxicabs" with different fee, bond and insurance requirements. 
 
The fee could address the potential for multiple volunteer vehicles or have a 
transferable permit. 
 
If the draft ordinance is prepared in time, I will forward to City Council.  Otherwise, 
if this suggestion meets with City Council approval I will place the modification on 
the agenda for Council action. 
 
BACKUP INFORMATION:   
 

1. Please see the Rider’s Club of Muscatine Information Packet from the October 13th In-
Depth Meeting. 

2. Taxi Ordinance 
 
 
 
  
 


























